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Providers in Attendance: BAC Attendees: 
Youth Homes Mark Lane – BAC, Local Implementation 

Coordinator 
Black Adoption Placement & Research Center Lois Rutten – Contra Costa, CFS 
St. Vincent’s Karl Porter – Solano, HSS 
Creative Alternatives Roxanne Stephens – Santa Clara, DFCS 
Aspiranet Heather Davis – San Francisco, DFCS 
Burrell Place Group Home Megan Stout – CDSS   
Bill Wilson Center  
Edgewood Center  
Seneca  
Lincoln Child  
Unity Care Group  
Burt Center  
Hierman Homes  
 
+ Welcome/Introduction/Overview 
Mark welcomed the group and began by giving some background info on RBS and 
other important information including: 

 New due date for all four deliverable to be submitted to CDSS:  November 26th 
 Review of required deliverables (1. Program Description; 2. Voluntary 

Agreement; 3. Alternative Funding Model; 4. Request for Waivers)  
 Reviewed and provided handouts of ‘Hub and Satellite Model’ 
 RFQ due October 3rd, BAC will review and make selection by October 7th 
 Plan to have first county and provider meeting tentatively scheduled for  

October 23rd    
 
+ Question & Answer Session 
Q:  What about probation kids being considered for target population? 
A:  The BAC has met and agreed upon the 2 target populations (1. Family Re-
attachment; 2. Pathways to Permanence) and may add to it at a later date, however, for 
the time being we will only be focusing these two populations. 
 
Q:  If our group homes don’t deal with latency age kids, are we disqualified? 
A:  You can submit an RFQ and propose to focus on group 2 of the target population. 
 
Q:  Is the funding proposal part of the RFQ? 
A:  No.  If you have ideas about a possible funding model you can suggest them to the 
BAC, but you RFQ is separate. 
 

1 
 



Q:  In the RFQ, it limits it to double spaced, 15 pages maximum, does this include 
attachments? 
A:    Yes, it includes attachments.  We want to keep the RFQs as simple as possible 
due to the strict time constraints.  
 
Q:  What about the audit letters, they are usually rather lengthy. 
A:  Just send the cover page of the audit letter. 
 
Q:  Do you want letters of support? 
A:  No, don’t include letters of support.   
 
Lois clarified the need for the RFQs to be kept simple and explained that the BAC 
counties will have had experience with these providers and will be able to speak to 
some of the qualifications and available services of the providers so there is no need to 
have lengthy RFQs. 
 
Q:  Are the demographics of the populations served on the RBS website? 
A:  I believe they are summarized in the BAC meeting minutes which are on the 
website. 
 
Q:  The expectation is to work with the other providers in other counties? 
A:  Yes, we anticipate this to be a big collaborative effort between multiple counties and 
providers. 
 
Q:  The BAC is looking for providers that can work with all counties involved and spread 
themselves out? 
A:  Yes, we want providers to be able to have a broad spectrum of services and be able 
to collaborate with other counties and providers. 
 
Q:  How is this going to be evaluated? 
A:  The providers will be involved in the evaluation which will be done by Harder + 
Company.  We are considering using CANS and some other possible assessment tools.  
We’ve talked about doing an initial CANS and then one once the child leaves but 
nothing official has been determined.  Chosen providers will have a say in the 
evaluation.   
 
Q:  For those of us that have kids that work with other non RBS counties, would 
entering this pilot exclude us from working with these counties? 
A:  No, you would still work with those counties but you would have an agreement (the 
Voluntary Agreement) to also serve and work with the RBS BAC.  
 
Q:  How do we break the restrictions put on the group home funding? 
A:  We plan on doing this through a waiver.  The state has allowed us to submit waiver 
requests so that we can waive things such as the RCL system.   
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Q:  The development of these waivers will be done once the providers are chosen? 
A:  Yes, it will be a collaborative process. 
 
Q:  The waivers have to realistic because the state won’t approve them otherwise.  I’ve 
read through the bill (AB 1453) several times and the only funding we can use is the 
(state) flex funding of AFDC-FC money. 
A:  Once we have selected the providers we will all need to discuss possible funding 
models.  AB 1453 allows us to be creative here and come up with new funding models. 
 
Q:  The services that are appropriate for RBS are already funded but there are 
restrictions on this funding.  Who is going to approve it?  How do we have the authority 
to override these restrictions? 
A:  You will have a say in the funding model we develop.  The state is dedicated to 
really looking at these models and being open to these proposals.  
 
Q:  You are looking at level 12-14 in-county providers? 
A:  Yes, the providers need to either be in or able to serve the Bay Area. 
 
Q:  So you need to be an RCL 12 or 14? 
A:  The hub will be a 12 or 14 but you can be a lower level RCL and be a satellite 
provider.  We want the hub to be a big overall provider so we would want them to be a 
12 or 14.    
 
Roxanne:  You seem to be focusing on the group home and instead should be focusing 
on the kids we are serving and their need to have the services that are provided at a 
level 12 or 14.  The focus is on the services that can be provided to the child.  
    
Q:  I’m a level 10 and can provide these RBS program services but you are putting a 
restriction on us right away. 
A:  We need both hubs and satellites so please submit your RFQ’s and we will review 
them. 
 
Q:  How are foster homes looking at this? 
A:  They are part of the community outreach in the hub and satellite model so we are all 
in partnership to provide these RBS program services.   
 
Roxanne:  The foster families need to be involved and we need to figure out how to 
have the funding available to both the providers and foster homes since the child will be 
served by both at the same time. 
 
+ Discussions   

• Open bed discussion - If the bed is filled while ‘Johnny’ is with his foster family 
and then Johnny blows out and needs to be serviced by the group home, there 
will be no bed for him.  However, group homes don’t get paid for having empty 
beds.  If beds are empty, the reality is that the group home CFO will want to 
reduce the capacity of beds.   
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• Discussion regarding the lack of community-based services.  One provider noted 
that they are seeing a problem when they release a child to a foster family and 
because there are little to no community – based services, the kids are blowing 
out and coming back to the group home.    


